From: LOR! BAER ||

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9;51 PM
To: Timothy Bowers <tbowers@wasd.org>; Fred A. Holland <fholland@mbhlaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: resignation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

reor: I

Date: March 31, 2021 at 11:55:59 AM EDT

To: Timothy Bowers <tbowers@wasd.org>, Lori Baer—
ce: [

Subject: resignation

Attached is my formal resignation from the board.

Marc Schefsky

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the Williamsport Area
School District Director of Technology. This message may contain confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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March 31, 2021

Dear WASD President Lori Baer et al,

Itis with great regret that | must inform you of my intention to resign from the WASD school board.
Although | have enjoyed my time working with this board, it has become increasingly more difficult to
maintain my full attention and commitment. | have been spending increasingly more time in Florida due
to the declining health of my father. | am currently spending 5 days per week traveling to Florida to
provide him with 24 hour care. | expect this to continue for the foreseeable future. During my time in
Pennsylvania, | will also be staying outside of the district. | am grateful to the board and the district for
allowing me the honor to serve on this board and look forward to continuing to watch the district
continue to grow, albeit from the outside looking in.

Regards,
Marc Schefsky



